

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 9:18 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: April '14 MOR
Attachments: 4-14 State Report.xls

thought he CC'd you.

Adam

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 2:33 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Re: April '14 MOR

Adam,

Attached is a copy of our MOR. It is not complete. As you will see, it is only missing the information on plant flow. That data was in Brent's office, which was unfortunately flooded due to a replaced valve mishap. Flow coming out of the plant was shut of for a brief moment (valve was originally half open, and upon repair of the controller the valve was closed fully then re-opened) stopping flow to our pump station, and flooded the front offices with over 3 foot of water causing a lot of Brent's paper work to be saturated. He is still drying things out and separating them. I have forwarded your original message to him and I expect to have the completed version of our MOR to you by the end of the week. I am in the process of altering the MOR to reflect our new operation, however for last month considering the fact we only distributed water a couple days, I tried to combine them together. During those couple days we were also supplementing the distribution system with Detroit water located in our reservoirs.

Mike Glasgow
 City of Flint Water Plant

On Wed, May 14, 2014 at 8:52 AM, Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) <ROSENTIALA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Morning Mike, reporters are calling and Steve is looking for the April '14 MOR, please email a copy when you get this.

Please note that since Flint submits the monthly bacti results with the MOR, it is due by the 10th of the month. Please make sure to send future MORs, or at least the bacti results so they are received by the 10th.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571